
From: 

Sent: 7/14/2021 6:21:28 AM 
Subject: IRe: Fire in Feather River Canyon 

Thank youl for the update. 

Flea Mtn is a critical site for all colnmunications in the Feather River Power Gen sites. 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:08:45 AM 

Subject: RE: Fire in Feather River Canyon 

Thanks for reaching out. 
The HAWC monitored the Dixie incident throughout the night but information was very limited. The latest 
information we have is: Firefighters we’re unsuccessful in maintaining containment and the fire is now reported 
as 60 acres. We have Public Safety Specialists monitoring and engaged with the responding resources. 

Please don’t hesitate to call the HAWC if you have questions or concerns. 

Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 11:22 PM 
To: 
Subject: Fire in Feather River Canyon 

Good evening HAWC LT. Are you tracking the fire in the Feather River Canyon East if Concow. See Flea Mtn 
camera. 
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Thank you 
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